

**Booster Club Meeting Minutes**  
**July 11, 2017**

**Present:** Lynn, Val, Dawn, Don, Deb, Barb, Sarah, Cory, Christi, Lisa, Brad, Jolene

Meeting called to order at 8:01pm by Lynn

**Minutes:** Motion by Cory and second by Jolene to accept the June minutes. Motion carried.

**Reports:**

**Membership-** Committee met 07/10/17 to discuss changes to the club handout. Suggestion was made To add Booster Bucks and make changes to Tiers. Motion to make changes by Deb and a second by Brad. Final changes to be submitted during August Meeting. Motion carried.

- Additional discussion on Booster Facebook page. Work with coaches to post what is happening with their clubs more frequently. Process to remain the same with limited access, Val and Michelle are the administrators.

**Clothing-** orders have begun

**Fundraising-** no meeting

**Concessions-** no meeting

**Kick off-** discussion to move date from Aug 12<sup>th</sup> to Aug 25<sup>th</sup> before 1<sup>st</sup> home game. Motion made by Val with a second by Barb. Motion carried.

Booster club support request by Michelle Johnson (volleyball coach) to assist with purchasing of a Volleyball setting machine. Cost of machine is approx. \$3000.00. Motion to assist with \$1500.00 made by Brad with a second from Christie. Motion carried.

Booster club support was requested by Lisa to purchase a Boys/Girls Cross Banner for team meets. Motion by Deb with a second from Lynn. Motion carried.

**Additional discussion-**

Boosters have agreed to donate 6 C-hawk shirts to be included in the new teacher welcome bags per the request of Erica Stahl.

Salt Sales will be discussed in further detail during Aug meeting

Karla has requested to be removed from the committee as the Girls Cross Country rep. Lisa to cover.

By-Laws have been distributed to committee members to review and bring suggestions to Aug 8<sup>th</sup>, 2007 meeting.

**Next Meeting- Aug 8<sup>th</sup> @ 8:00pm**